OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. 0. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

November 6, 1979

Mr. Leon Standard
Depco, Inc.

800 Central

Odessa, Texas 79760

Dear Mr. Standard:

Permission is granted to increase the surface injection
pressure to 1300 psig on your Campflood Well ilo. 93 in
Unit C of Section 27, Township 18 South, Range 28 East,
Eddy County, iHew Mexico.

This request is granted in accordance with the provisions
of WFX-457 and the subsequent step-rate test which indi-

cates injection can be increased to this pressure without
fracturing the confining formations.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director
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